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'Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Select Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
Schools Division Superintendent

For:
MA. CE&%‘A‘A MANAY

Chief School Gove ce and Operations Division
Officer In-Charge

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM ON EARLY
LANGUAGE, LITERACY, AND NUMERACY (ELLN) TRAINING WITH FOCUS ON
THE SCIENCE OF READING FOR KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 3 TEACHERS
and SCHOOL HEADS

DATE: October 16, 2024

1. Due to conflict of schedule on DepEd Central Office activity, this Office informs
the field on some changes and additional information on the conduct of the 2024
Division Training on Early Language, Literacy, and Numeracy (ELLN) with Focus
on the Science of Reading for Kindergarten to Grade 3 Teachers and School
Heads on October 17-19, 2024 at Mogpog Central School, Mogpog, Marinduque.

2 In connection, replacement of Resource Speakers who are in official travel is
as follows:
Resource Speakers Replacement
1. Maribel R. Orpalas Mrs. Pinky M. Mabiog
2. Junjun M. Sapungan Dr. Joven M. Mogol
3. Mr. Analyn Monterozo Mr. Christian Narvas

3. Finally, school head - participants are requested to bring their School
Improvement Plan (SIP), BoSY CRLA, Phil IRI Result, and First Quarter Examination
Result and Analysis. ;

4, For immediate and wide dissemination.
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